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Memorandum

To: Practitioners and Office Managers

From: Sherri Tarpchinoff Bennett, Provider Network Manager
Date: April 3, 2013

Re: Provider Town Hall Meetings

Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) and its Provider Relations Department will host three town
hall meetings on Wednesday, April 17", Wednesday, April 24™ and Tuesday, April 30™.
GCHP staff will be on-hand to discuss the following topics:

GCHP Overview
Affordable Care Act (ACA)/Primary Care Physician (PCP) Rate Increase
o What does this mean to providers?
o Who is eligible to receive the increase?
o What steps do providers need to take?
Healthy Families Program (HFP) Transition to Medi-Cal
o How will this affect your practice?
o How will the transition affect your patients?
Access to Services
o How to access services for your patients.
o Where are providers seeing gaps in the current GCHP network?

Dates/Locations:

April 17, 2013 April 24, 2013 April 30, 2013
Academic Auditorium Ventura County Health Services HCA - The Simi
3291 Loma Vista Rd., Bld.340 2240 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 200 980 Enchanted Way
Ventura, CA Ventura, CA Simi Valley, CA
3pm — 5pm 10am — 12pm 3pm — 5pm

Click here to reqgister Click here to reqgister Click here to reqister

Please register for only one date.
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